ALEC

Message

From: Eric Fagen [fO=POWERSTREAM/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=FAGENE]

Sent: 11/14/2011 1:52:57 PM

To: Dennis Nolan [/O=POWERSTREAM/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Dennis.nolan]; John
Glicksman [/O=POWERSTREAM/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=John.glicksman]; Mark
Henderson [/O=POWERSTREAM/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Mark.henderson]; Daniel
Miller [/O=POWERSTREAM/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Daniel.miller]

CC: Brian Bentz [/O=POWERSTREAM/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Bentzb]

Subject: COLLUS Power RFP timelines

Good afternoon:

Here is a recap of the tentative public disclosure and decision timelines for the COLLUS Power/Collingwood RFP that Ed
Houghton and Paul Bonwick outlined to me in a conference call this morning.

November 17 (a.m.) - COLLUS Power to issue news release that the utility is seeking a strategic partnership
November 17 (p.m) - COLLUS Power updates Town Council on the status of the RFP process.
November 22 (p.m.) - Public Information Session in Collingwood

November 23 - COLLUS Power Strategic Partnership Task Force begins review of RFP responses.
December 2 - COLLUS Power Strategic Partnership Task Force brings recommendation forward to COLLUS
Power Board of Directors

December 5 - COLLUS Power Board of Directors brings recommendation forward to an in-camera session of
Collingwood Town Council

December 12 - Resolution brought forward to Collingwood Town Council
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